THE REPUBLIC OF UGANDA

THE NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS

REGISTRATION ACT 2016

(Laws of Uganda)

THE CONSTITUTION

OF

OMECHA MINISTRY HOPE INITIATIVE

Drawn by:

Members

The Republic of Uganda THE CONSTITUTION

OF

OMECHA MINISTRY HOPE INITIATIVE

PRELIMINARY:

Preamble:

We the several members of **Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative** having been drawn from different parts of Teso and

Realizing that poverty, low levels of education, backwardness, poor health, environmental degradation and low spiritual life are among the problems with diverse effects world over and Teso sub region in particular;

Acknowledging that the uplifting of the general standards and quality of life is possible through collective efforts of all including CBO's and NGO's;

Remembering that poverty, low levels of education, backwardness, poor health, environmental degradation and low spiritual life have always been in existence in different communities but have been successfully combated.

The Republic of Uganda

THE CONSTITUTION

OF

OMECHA MINISTRY HOPE INITIATIVE

ARTICLE 1: ORGANISATION NAME AND ADDRESS.

1.1 NAME:

The name of the organization is **Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative (OMHI)** herein after called the organization

1.2 ADDRESS:

The organization's head office shall be located in Amuria District and any branch offices established anywhere in Uganda where the Board shall deem fit and proper.

ARTICLE 2: THE CONSTITUTION

- 2.1 This Constitution shall be the Organisation's supreme law and shall be binding on all members who subscribe to the Organisation and any other law inconsistent with it shall to the extent of its inconsistency be null and void.
- 2.2 The power of interpreting this constitution shall be vested on the general assembly which shall for the purpose of interpreting it, sit at any time where such need arises.

ARTICLE 3: STATUS AND AUTONOMY OF THE ORGANISATION

- **Status:** The Organisation shall be a Community Based, Charity Organisation promoting the welfare, Education and livelihood of children and families.
- **3.2 Autonomy:** This Organisation shall be independent of any external control, interference or influence and shall fully manage its own affairs but shall endeavor to work with other likeminded Organisations, partners and funders for the cause of the vulnerable children and families.

ARTICLE 4: VISION, MISSION.

The Organisation shall be guided in its activities by the Vision and Mission statement as below;

4.1 VISION: To see lives and communities transformed because of children who are living out their faith and HOPE in Christ.

4.2 MISSION: To point orphaned and vulnerable children to hope in Christ.

ARTICLE 5: ORGANISATION AIMS AND OBJECTIVES:

The Organisation's aims and Objectives shall be;

- **5.1** To provide Orphan and vulnerable children with education and health support.
- 5.2 To rehabilitate children that have been physically and psychologically traumatized.
- **5.3** To provide nutritional support to the OVC's and the elderly.
- 5.4 To create an enabling environment for the OVC's and the elderly in the community
- **5.5** To establish children's recreational and information centre to foster learning, development and reintegration.
- **5.6** To build housing shelters for the elder to improve their living conditions.

ARTICLE 6: ORGANISATION PROGRAMS

The Organisation in the attainment of its aims and objectives as stipulated in Art. 4 shall undertake the following programs

- **6.1** Education and Education support programs
- **6.2** Livelihood programs.
- **6.3** Medical Care
- **6.4** Guidance and Counselling programs
- **6.5** Discipleship (Bible study programs)
- **6.6** Shelter construction
- **6.7** Leadership training programs

ARTICLE 7: ORGANISATION'S PRINCIPLES AND VALUES

The Organisation in the pursuit of its aims, objectives and programs as spelt out in Art. 5 & 6 of this Constitution respectively shall be guided by the following principles.

- 7.1 The Organisation's guiding principles shall include;
 - **7.1.1** Love
 - **7.1.2** Accountability

- **7.1.3** Integrity
- **7.1.4** Empathy
- **7.1.5** Team work

7.2 What we value

- **7.2.1** Each Child: Every child is unique which is why we make decisions about education and discipleship based on what is best for the child.
- **7.2.2 Family**: We provide Orphan and Vulnerable children with Education, to help keep families together, children out of orphanages and youth off the streets.
- 7.2.3 **Prayer:** We believe in the power of prayer and approach all we do in prayer.
- **7.2.4 Biblical Truth**: It is our desire to live the truth as we read it in God's word as well as used in the bible as a guide in all areas of our daily ministry life.
- **7.2.5 Service:** As leaders we believe we are called to lead others and develop leaders through serving them.

ARTICLE 8: MEMBERSHIP

The Organisation membership shall be open to all willing persons of sound mind from the age of 18 years and above and such membership shall be categorized as below.

8.1 Founder Members:

These are members who bore the idea for the Organisation formation and their names, signatures and addresses are hereunder subscribed

8.2 Corporate Membership:

These shall be open to established entities that subscribe to our vision and mission and pledge to support its aims and objectives.

8.3 Honorary Membership

- **8.3.1** These are the outstanding members of the society and partner organisations who shall be designated by the AGM
- **8.3.2** All Honorary members shall have no voting rights and are exempt from payment of membership and annual subscription fee

8.4 Membership and Subscription fee

There shall be membership fee payable once in a life time and annual subscription fee paid annually as established below;

	Membership	Membership Fee	Annual Subscription
8.4.1	The Foundation	Ug Shs 10,000/=	-
8.4.2	Corporate Members	Ug shs 50,000/=	Ug shs 50,000/=

8.5 Criteria for Admission to Membership

For any willing and eligible person to be admitted into the membership of Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative; he or she should;

- **8.5.1** Posses the interest and willingness to be a member and demonstrate commitment to support and promote the organization aims and objectives as set out in Art. 4
- **8.5.2** Apply for membership of the Organisation through the Sec. General to the AGM for consideration
- **8.5.3** Fulfill all his or her financial obligations to the organization that is paying the membership and annual subscription fee for the First year of membership
- **8.5.4** A member of the Organisation shall not be an active member of any political party.
- **8.5.5** Commit to observe and abide by the Organisation's Code of Conduct

8.6 **Rights of Members**

Members shall enjoy all rights and privileges that accrue to individual as part of natural justice and these shall include but not be limited to the following.

- **8.6.1** To attend all Organisation Annual General Meetings
- **8.6.2** To vote for and be voted into leadership positions.
- **8.6.3** To hold Organisation Leadership fully accountable.
- 8.6.4 To know the necessary information in any of the department and projects of the Organisation

8.7 **Duties and Obligations of Members.**

- To protect, preserve and at all times defend this Constitution
- 8.7.2 To read and understand the Constitution.
- **8.7.3** To attend and participate in all Organisation meetings.

- **8.7.4** To pay Organisation dues as dully levied.
- **8.7.5** To contribute and support the implementation of the Organisation resolutions.
- **8.7.6** To give reports on assigned activities.
- **8.7.7** To disseminate Organisation ideas to other eligible persons.
- **8.7.8** To at all times protect and preserve Organisation property

8.8 Cessation / termination of membership

A member shall be terminated on;

- **8.8.1** Death of a member or winding up of the Organisation that is a member
- **8.8.2** The failure to pay membership and annual subscription fees, for two executive years
 - **8.8.3** Misconduct, if his or her actions may damage the reputation of Organisation, this is resolved by the AGM only.
 - **8.8.4** Being found to be of unsound mind
 - **8.8.5** Voluntary resignation.
- **8.8.6** Failure to comply with the Organisation policies, code of conduct and this Constitution.
 - **8.8.7** A member shall have the right to appeal his or her termination in the next Annual General Meeting

ARTICLE 9: ORGANISATION STRUCTURE

The Organisation shall be governed in accordance with an established management structure agreed upon by members in an AGM as below;

- **9.1** The General Assembly
- **9.2** The Board of Directors
- **9.3** The Secretariat / Program Officers
- **9.4** Beneficiaries

ARTICLE 10: THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

The general assembly shall be the supreme decision-making organ of the Organisation and shall be comprised of all fully paid up members who shall convene at such a place and time as the Board shall determine.

10.1 Quorum

The quorum of the general assembly shall be at least 2/3 (two thirds) of all members

10.2 Functions / Roles / Responsibilities of the General Assembly

The General Assembly shall among other mandates, have the following powers

- **10.2.1** To approve budgets, plans and requests of the Board
- **10.2.2** To determine and or approve the Organisation policies.
- **10.2.3** To receive and discuss reports from the Board of Directors.
- **10.2.4** To oversee and supervise the performance of the Board.
- **10.2.5** To elect, appoint and terminate / dissolve the Board members.
- **10.2.6** To determine membership fees for all categories of membership.
- **10.2.7** To appoint Organisation auditors and react on the audited financial statements.
- **10.2.8** To appoint and dismiss the Board members and to establish their term limits.
- **10.2.9** To Amend the Constitution where necessary.

ARTICLE 11: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

- 11.1 The Executive Committee shall comprise of 05 members elected from among the members of the A.G.M. These shall include the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson, the Sec. General, the Treasurer, Secretary Publicity.
- 11.2 The service and position of the Board members shall be voluntary unless otherwise.

11.3 General Powers, duties and functions of the executive committee:

- **11.3.1** To prepare, approve and submit to the AGM, the Organisation budget estimates, supplementary or additional budget estimates of revenue and or expenditure.
- **11.3.2** To approve project proposals intended to generate funds for the Organisation.
- **11.3.3** To monitor and supervise the performance of other levels.
- **11.3.4** To lobby for funds from reliable sources to support the Organisation activities.

- **11.3.5** To prepare or cause to be prepared, review and update Organisation operational manual and policies.
- **11.3.6** To administer the property and finances of the Organisation.
- **11.3.7** To keep an up to date inventory of the organization property and revenue.
- **11.3.8** To appoint the Organisation Ad hoc committees.
- **11.3.9** Responsible for the employment of the staff where deemed necessary.
- 11.3.10 To assign duties and responsibilities to the staff of the secretariat

Duties and Responsibilities of members.

11.4 The Board Chairperson.

The Chairperson shall;

- **11.4.1** Be the executive head and preside over all Board and General Meetings.
- 11.4.2 Oversee the implementation of programs and policies set by the AGM
- **11.4.3** Be a signatory to the Organisation's Bank Account.
- **11.4.4** To sign agreements, Contracts on behalf of the Organisation.
- **11.4.5** Make emergency decisions on behalf of the Board and thereafter communicate to them in the next meeting.

11.5 The Vice Chairperson

In the absence of the Chairperson, to carry out all the duties of the Chairperson and all such other duties as shall from time to time delegated by the Chairperson or as directed by the Board.

11.6 The Secretary.

The General Secretary shall;

- **11.6.1** Be in charge of the records of the Organisation
- **11.6.2** Take Minutes during executive and General Meetings
- **11.6.3** Be a signatory to the Organisation Account.

11.7 The Treasurer

The treasurer shall;

- **11.7.1** Prepare or cause to be prepared, financial reports to be presented to the Board and the General meeting.
- **11.7.2** Be a signatory to the Organisation's bank Account.
- **11.7.3** In consultation with the Board, prepare an operating budget for the Organisation to be approved by the AGM.
- **11.7.4** Keep proper the books of accounts that will reflect the financial position of the Organisation
- 11.7.5 Control the cash flows of the Organisation.

11.8 The Secretary Publicity.

The Secretary Publicity shall perform all duties as by custom and practice pertain to his office and such other duties as shall from time to time be assigned by the Board.

11.9 Disqualification of executive committee Members.

An official of the Board shall be liable for removal for any of the following reasons;

- **11.9.1** Where he / she becomes physically and mentally incapable of performing his or her duties.
 - **11.9.2** Where he / she violates the Organisation Constitution and policies.
 - 11.9.3 Where he / she conducts himself / herself in a manner unbefitting the office
 - 11.9.4 Where he / she commits a criminal offence that puts the Organisation to disrepute

11.10 Evacuation of the office of the executive committee Members.

All Organisation Board members shall evacuate the office on any or all of the following reasons.

- **11.10.1** Upon expiry of their term of office
- **11.10.2** Resigns in writing by giving a 30 (thirty) days' notice to the Chairperson.
- **11.10.3** Is removed by the Board through a vote of no confidence.
- 11.10.4 Becomes of unsound mind.
- 11.10.5 Dies.

11.6 Impeachment of the executive committee Member.

A board member shall be impeached through the following process

11.6.1. An impeachment process shall be initiated by a petition signed by at least 2/3 of the board addressed to the chairperson

11.6.2. Where the impeachment is against the chairperson, the petition shall be addressed to

The executive committee secretary.

11.7. On receipt of the petition, the respective officer as the case may be, will send a copy

Thereof to the person to be impeached for a reply and such a person shall stand suspended for all the period of impeachment.

11.7.1. An extra ordinary meeting of the board shall convene within one month after the delivery

Of the copy of the petition to the impeached person.

11.7.2. The board shall accord a fair hearing to the person impeached and make a final decision

On whether or not to remove the impeached person from office.

11.7.3. Where the board decided to remove the impeached person from the office, then a bye election shall be held within 21 days from the date of removal.

11.8. Termination and or resignation of the board members

Aboard member of the board like any other ordinary member is subject to termination of membership by the AGM but can also resign his/her office as follows:

11.8.1. A member of the board who wishes to resign shall give a month notice in writing to the

Chairperson citing reasons for his/ her resignation.

11.8.2. Aboard member under investigation by the organization shall resign his/ her position

Until investigation are concluded.

11.8.3. A member shall hand over all assets of the organization and pay all his/ her debts to the

Organization before resignation.

11.8.4. A treasurer shall not resign before submitting audited accounts of the organization to the

General meeting and actions should be taken on his/her repot before his resignation Granted.

11.8.5. Aboard member can resign from the board and remain a member of the organization.

ARTICLE 12: MEETINGS

All organization meetings shall be conducted as follows;

12.1. Annual General Meeting (A G M):

The AGM shall be held in Amuria in at least once a year and comprise all fully paid up members of the organization.

12.1.1. Quorum:

At least 2/3 of the subscriber members shall form a quorum at any session of the general meeting.

12.1.2. Notice:

The notice of a gender and venue of the AGM shall be communicated at least 21 days before the meeting.

- **12.1.3.1** Meetings shall be opened by an opening prayer decided by the person leading the prayer.
- **12.1.3.2** The agenda of the day's business shall be read, discussed and approved before the commencement of the meeting. The members shall then move a motion to;

12.1.3.3 Minutes of the previous meeting

Subject to the provisions of the constitution, the country director shall read the minutes of the previous meeting in the presiding meeting as provided for in the agenda and any such corrections made before they are approved and adopted.

12.1.3.4 Speakers in the meeting

A member shall be allowed to speak only by the chairperson after raising their hands for permission and shall hold the floor one at a time while referring the chairperson as Mr/Madam chairperson.

12.1.3.5 Voting:

Voting shall be done as laid down in this constitution

12.2 Extraordinary general meetings:

This shall be convened on the initiative of the chairperson or upon requisition by members to resolve urgent issues that can't wait for the AGM.

12.2.1. Quorum:

The quorum for an extra ordinary general meeting shall be at least 2/3 of subscriber

Members must sign the requisition for extra ordinary general meeting before it can be convened.

12.2.2. Notice:

A 14 days' notice shall be given to all members calling for an extra ordinary general meeting and where within 21 days from the date of requisition, the chairperson fails to convene the meeting, members who requisitioned for it shall convene themselves and all matters discussed thereof shall be valid provided quorum is realized.

12.2.3. Voting:

Voting shall be done as laid down in this constitution.

12.3. Executive or committee meetings

This meeting shall be convened quarterly, by the executive committee chairperson and in the case of the absence of the chairperson

- , the vice chairperson shall chair and in the event of absence of both on the of the meeting
- , the members present will elect one person to chair the meeting and the matters discussed thereof are valid provided the quorum is realized.

12.3.1. Quorum:

Five members of the board shall form quorum.

12.3.2. Notice:

Board members shall be informed of the meeting at least 14 days in advance.

12.3.3. Voting:

Matters arising at any meeting shall be decided by majority votes.

12.4. Secretariat/ Ad hoc committee meetings.

This meeting shall be convened at least quarterly and be chaired by the chairperson and or the respective Ad hoc committee chairperson(s).

12.4.1. Quorum:

The secretariat shall hold its meetings with at least two thirds of the members present.

12.4.2. Notice:

The Executive committee shall be informed of the meeting at least 14 days in advance.

12.4.3. Voting:

Voting shall be by show of hands and for any vote to pass, should be decided by the majority.

- **12.4.4** Swearing in of office bearers
- **12.4.4.1** The swearing in of the new office bearers shall be presided over by the commissioner of oath.
- 12.4.4.2 During the swearing in of the executive committee members, the chairperson shall hold the copy of the bible in the right hand as she or he takes the OMHI oath and shall be similarly be followed by others.

12.4.4.5 The organisation's elected office bearers oath

I,	(name of the person taking the Oath) on
being elected to the position of	(mention the position) do hereby
solemnly swear to the Almighty God to truthfully as	nd diligently carry out the duties conferred up
on me by the Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative C	Constitution and the General Assembly with
determination, dedication and integrity without fear	or favor and to uphold the Omecha Ministry
Hope Initiative Constitution to the best of my know	ledge and ability;

So, help me lord So, help me lord

12.5. Notices:

- **12.5.1.** Notices to members shall unless otherwise agreed in the general assembly be communicated to members in the English and Ateso languages.
- **12.5.2.** All notices to members shall be served to their known address at the time of subscription to membership.

ARTICLE 15: FINANCES, ACCOUNTS, ASSETS AND AUDIT

13.1. Finances:

The organization shall be financed and have powers to obtain, raise and receive its finances from:

13.1.1. Membership and description fees as shall be determined by the AGM.

- **13.1.2.** Gifts, donations & grants from both local and foreign partners and friends.
- **13.1.3**. Funds raising in both the local and foreign communities.
- **13.1.4.** Borrowing from financial institutions, this must be resolved by the AGM.
- **13.1.5**. Any income generating activities the organization shall engage in.

13.2. Financial/fiscal year.

The organization financial year shall begin the 1st day of January and end on the 31st day oy December of the same year.

13.3. Supervision and Management of finances.

All the organization funds raised in accordance with Art.13.1 shall be supervised and managed in accordance with the criteria below: -

- **13.3.1.** The organization may open in different accounts for different fund activities;
- **13.3.2**. All monies received by **Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative** in any form shall be promptly deposited to the credit of the organization in such banks as shall be decided by the board.
- **13.3.3.** The board shall determine the operational policies of the organization;
- **13.3.4**. All finances raised from the above sources are property of the organization and cannot be claimed by any member of the organization.
- **13.3.5.** Funds shall strictly be used in accordance with budgets approved by the AGM.
- **13.3.6.** Funds received from various sources must be accounted for by the treasurer and must be audited by the approved auditors.

13.4. Accounts/books of accounts

- **13.4.1.** The organization shall open and maintain current or saving Dollar or Ug Shs. Bank accounts with any bank of choice as decided by the board for the safe deposit of its funds.
- **13.4.2.** The said organization bank account shall at all times have 03(three) signatories.
- **13.4.3.** The organization through the treasurer shall also keep proper books of accounts and he must be monitored by the board.
- **13.4.4**. The organization books of account kept shall give a true and fair view of its financial statements.
- 13.4.5. The treasurer shall keep a record of petty cash available at his /her disposal.

- **13.4.6.** All sales, services and or purchase of goods or services by Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative shall have a proper record.
- **13.4.7**. The treasurer shall raise and keep receipts and vouchers for any cash flow.
- **13.4.8**. All the organization books of accounts shall be kept at its registered address.

13.5. Audit

- **13.5.1.** All the Organisation books of accounts shall be audited at the end of each financial year by an independent auditor.
- **13.5.2.** An auditor /auditing firm of the organization shall be nominated by the secretariat and approved by the board.
- **13.5.3.** The auditor /auditing firm shall in no way have affiliation with any board member.
- **13.5.4.** The organization auditors shall prepare audit reports to be presented to the AGM and every member should be furnished with the auditor's report at least seven days before such a meeting.

13.6. Organization property and assets.

Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative shall possess and own property and assets including but not limited to: -

- **13.6.1.** Compromise of any data, movable or immovable property purchased out of organization funds or donated in kind.
- **13.6.2.** All the organization property shall be registered in its name.
- **13.6.3.** All times be parked /kept at the organization premises and only used upon authorization by the relevant authorities.

ARTICLE 14: COMMON SEAL AND STAMPS

The organization shall have a seal /stamp bearing the organization logo and name and shall be affixed in accordance with; -

- **14.1.** The organization stamp shall bear the titles of chairperson, the secretary, the treasurer and program manager and any other as need arise.
- **14.2.** Every instrument which the seal is fixed represents the organization's authority and interest.

14.3. All seals shall at all times be kept at the organization's registered address.

ARTICLE 15: DISCIPLINE AND THE DISCIPLINARY COMMITY:

15.1. All members of the Organisation shall exhibit very good discipline and moral standards as per the organization's code of conduct.

15.2 Disciplinary committee

- **15.2.1.** There shall be a disciplinary committee constituted to advise the board regarding matters of organization discipline.
- **15.2.2.** The organization disciplinary committee shall comprise of board chairperson and (02) two other members appointed by the board.
- **15.2.3.** The disciplinary committee shall have powers to; -

15.3. Penalties for breach

Any member who breaches any of the provisions of this constitution may, except where specific punishments have been provided for; -

- 15.3.1. Warned either verbally or in writing
- 15.3.2. Fined by either the AGM or the board
- 15.3.3. Suspended from the organization, whether indefinitely or for a specific period
- **15.3.4.** Expelled from the organization
- **15.3.5.** Where finances are involved, shall be charged under the laws of the republic of Uganda

ARTICLE 16: MISCELLANEOUS.

- **16.1** All the Organisation operations shall be guided by the provisions of this Constitution and where there is conflict between the Constitution and any other written law enacted by Parliament, and then the provisions of the written law shall prevail.
- **16.2** The General Assembly shall have the power to interpret the provisions in this Constitution which interpretation shall be binding on all members of the Organisation.
- 16.3 The swearing in procedure shall be in accordance with the formality and Oath in the second schedule of this Constitution.

- **16.4** Dispute resolution shall all start from the Organisation Disciplinary Committee
- 16.5 All new Board Members shall be vetted in the AGM and all out going Board Members shall be deemed to have vacated office up on which the returning officer shall assume the chair to conduct elections.

ARTICLE 17: DEFINATIONS AND INTERPRETATIONS

Unless inconsistent with the context in the articles, the singular shall mean plural and the masculine, feminine and vice – versa, the following words and expressions shall mean;

- 17.1 Annual General Meeting- Shall mean the annual general meeting of the members of the Organisation held each year in accordance with the provisions of this Constitutions.
- 17.2 Auditors- shall mean the statutory auditors of the Organisation appointed in accordance with the applicable provisions of this Constitution.
- 17.3 Board of Directors- shall mean the Directors of the Organisation or the Directors present at a meeting of the Board of Directors at which a quorum is present;
- 17.4 Chairperson- shall mean a Chairperson of the Board or the person elected or appointed to preside of the general meetings of the Organisation;
- 17.5 Constitution- shall mean the Constitution of Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative
- **17.6** Director- shall mean the Director of the Organisation;
- 17.7 Extraordinary General Meeting- shall mean an extraordinary general meeting of the members, duly called and constituted and any adjourned holding thereof, in accordance with the provisions of this Constitution;
- 17.8 Financial Year- shall mean the period in respect of which any income and expenditure account of the Organisation is laid before it in its Annual General Meeting;
- 17.9 General Meeting- shall mean include any meeting of the members of the Organisation whether an Annual General Meeting of memberas held each year or an extraordinary general meeting.
- **17.10** In writing- shall mean anything written, printed or lithograted, or partly one and partly another and other modes of presenting or reproducing words in a visible form;
- **17.11** Members- shall mean any person in whose name is entered in the register of members;

- **17.12** Office- shall mean the registered office of the Organisation;
- **17.13** Organisation- shall mean Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative;
- **17.14** Register- shall mean a register of members of the Organisation to be kept by the Secretary General of the Organisation;
- **17.15** Seal- shall mean a common seal of the Organisation;
- **17.16** Secretary- shall mean the secretary of the Organisation

ARTICLE 18: AMENDIMENTS

- 18.1 This Constitution or any part thereof may be amended by a resolution of the general assembly meeting attended by ³/₄ of the paid-up members and the decisions are taken based of the majority votes;
- 18.2 At least one month notice of the intention to amend the Constitution and the articles to be amended shall be communicated to all the members before the motion is debated up on;

ARTICLE 19: DISSOLUTION OF THE ORGANISATION

- 19.1 The Organisation shall only be dissolved by the decision of ¾ majority of subscriber members taken at a special meeting of the Organisation called for that purpose or by any laws of the republic of Uganda;
- 19.2 If up on dissolution and after settlement of all liabilities, there remains any property whatever, it shall be transferred to another Organisation having the aims and objectives to Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative.

ARTICLE 20: COMMENCEMENT

This Constitution shall be deemed to have come into effect on the day of its inauguration by the General Assembly

DECLARATION

In witness whereof, we the several persons whose names, addresses and signatures are hereunder subscribed are desirous as founder members of being formed into an Organisation called Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative. And pledge to protect and uphold this Constitution and desirous of being constituted in the first general assembly meeting and do hereby ratify and adopt this Constitution as the Constitution of Omecha Ministry Hope Initiative

This ... Fourteenth Day of October 2024

S/N	NAME	DESIGNATION	SIGNATURE
1	Mr. Opio Joshua	Chairperson	SHULL SHOW
2	Ms. Apio Deborah	Vise Chairperson	THE
3	Ms. Ayado Genavivi Elizabeth	Secretary	Shinks
4	Ms. Acen Reneld Rose	Treasurer	0
5	Mr. Okello Moses	Member	(the
6	Mr. Elaju Simon	Member	1
7	Mr. Eduku Jona	Member	4
8	Ms. Akello Gladys	Member	500
9	Mr. Omiat Simon	Member	- Chamiles

Witnessed by:	WAURIA PAL				
William Share	- fuis	* Tel: 0771985 0700 985	454 454 ¥ 2454 ¥		
Signed by:		·//3//	/\$\displaystar		
Name:		COMMISSION	reg.		
Address:					